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Hi Patrick,
 
Thank you for sending this to me. I added a few comments to your document. I think it looks good, and I am certainly
approving the project for FMS. I am happy to serve as a customer for your project. In addi�on to the comments I
added in the document, I would add the following thoughts:
 

1.       In order to make it systemically integrated into a building, how can you link the project to a school’s UIP? I
added the FMS UIP from last year. I think you will see many connec�ons.

2.       How can it be integrated into the Building Mentorship Program (Shelah Hansen and Ann Bagshaw lead this
ini�a�ve)? – I would like to see if there is a way we can added into the program.

3.       I added a document we are using for PLC work. It is from another school district and we are taking pieces of
it. You may find it useful.

 
I also added our FMS Strategic Ac�on Plan. I think you will find many links with this project.
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me.

Bill
 
From: Li�rell, Patrick J.  
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:07 AM 
To: Dallas, William P. <wdallas@ffc8.org> 
Subject: Part 1 of Project - Introduc�on
 
Hello Dr. Dallas,
 
This is just the introduc�on... I would love any feedback you would have. If there are programs or strategies
I have missed, or if there are certain strategies and programs you would suggest for me to focus more on,
please let me know. This feedback will be used for the overall project and a wri�en approval for me to
proceed in developing the rest of the handbook. 
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Thank you again for being my client on this project for my final class in the Master of Learner Technologies
program at The Ohio State University!
 
Respec�ully, 
 
Patrick J. Li�rell
6th Grade Social Studies Teacher
719-432-7506
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